From: Mark Peacock

Sent: 08 November 2012 09:47

To: Planning

Subject: FW: S6/2012/1444/FP 2 Cuffley Gate

Please find below comments from Environmental Health

Mark Peacock ; P
Planning Officer (South Area Team) i '

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
. The Campus

Welwyn Garden City

Herts ALB 6AE

Telephone: 01707 357 249
Email: m.peacock@welhat.gov.uk

www.welhat.gov.uk

i
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From: Dawn Brown

Sent: 06 November 2012 16:39

To: Mark Peacock

Subject: $6/2012/1444/FP 2 Cuffley Gate

Hi Mark,

| have no comments to make on this application. The business has been there for some time, and we have had no
issues with it. | am not sure if the mistake is our end or yours but the name of the business is La Bella Pizza and not

Bella Italia.

Thanks, Dawn



